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:PayPal "\nxn (712120) NN7WIY NYTIN 79 NNNIDN N12N DX XD [N ,RNAITY

-
L JNC L g e N | B
"% A By et . 2 Related -
Reply Reply Forward || Delete Moveto Create Other || Block Mot Junk || Follow Mark as
to All Folder~ Rule Actions~ || Sender — Up~ Unread || 4 Select -
i) (F]
Faollow up.
This message was sent with High importance.
Extra line breaks in this message were removed.
From: service@paypal.com [PayPal] Sent:  Fri 7/16/2010 10:02 PM
To:
Il Ce
|| Subject: PayPal Flagged Account
|| I Message | { PayPal Flagged Account.htm (7 KB} fl
! -
|| During our regularly scheduled account maintenance and verification procedure we have detected a slight error in your PayPal I
account.
This might be due to the following reasons: I
I 1. A recent change in your personal information (ie. change of address, email address)
(| 2. An inability to accurately verify your selected option of payment due to an internal error within our systems.
L
We have attached a form to this email. Please download the form and follow the instructions on your screen. NOTE: The form
needs to be opened in a modern browser which has javascript enabled (Internet Explorer, Firefox ,Netscape)
Please understand that this is a security measure intended to help protect you and your account.
We apologize for any inconvenience. I
If you choose to ignore our request, you leave us no choice but to temporary suspend your account.
Sincerely, I
PayPal Account Review Department.
Please do not reply to this e-mail. Mail sent to this address are not monitored.
For assistance, log into your PayPal account and choose the "Help" link in the footer of any page.
-
€ =

AXRITA DNND

4. Received: from mx02.3334444.net (10.10.50.250) by HUBCASOl.4hosted.local

(10.10.50.12) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 8.1.393.1; Fri, 16 Jul 2010
22:05:47 +0300

Received: from mybox.redx.co.il (81.218.228.46) by mx02.3334444.net (81.218.228.52)
with Microsoft SMTP Server id 8.1.393.1; Fri, 16 Jul 2010 22:05:48 +0300
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Received: from sosgraphics.com ([75.77.47.106]) by mybox.redx.co.il ; Fri, 16 Jul
2010 22:04:30 +0300

Received: from User ([68.216.158.98] RDNS failed) by sosgraphics.com with Microsoft
SMTPSVC (6.0.3790.4675); Fri, 16 Jul 2010 15:02:24 -0400

From: "service@paypal.com" <PayPal>

Importance: high

X-Priority: 1

Date: Fri, 16 Jul 2010 22:02:18 +0300

Subject: PayPal Flagged Account

Thread-Topic: PayPal Flagged Account

Thread-Index: AcslGdphpzVwPeeLSRiss2BwO0e3hJQ==

Message-ID: <FP-SERVEREFzotSkrpE00001l0Ocb@sosgraphics.com>
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: EDGE(O1l.4HOSTED.DMZ
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes

X-Message-Flag: Follow up

Reply-By: Sat, 17 Jul 2010 14:00:00 +0300

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originalarrivaltime: 16 Jul 2010 19:02:24.0530 (UTC)
FILETIME=[6D1E3F20:01CB2519]

received-spf: Fail (EDGEO1.4HOSTED.DMZ: domain of PayPal does not designate
81.218.228.46 as permitted sender) receiver=EDGE0O1l.4HOSTED.DMZ; client-
1ip=81.218.228.46; helo=mybox.redx.co.il;

x-hmailserver-loopcount: 2

x-hmailserver-spam: YES

x-hmailserver-reason-score: 7

x-hmailserver-reason-2: Rejected by Uceprotect-1! - (Score: 5)
x-hmailserver-reason-1: The host name specified in HELO does not match IP address. -
(Score: 2)

Content-Type: multipart/mixed;

boundary=" 002 FPSERVEREFzotSkrpE0000lOcbsosgraphicscom "

MIME-Version: 1.0
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AINITN MY T2V DTYNN PINNY 27 0'Y7 @' 90102 . DINN DR XKNP7 N7 Q'Y 1D anDn
,(1-4 n'P7n) nun'm N'wyl nTh DN'MNE 72700 MWD DY N90IN .01 N2V IRITIY DIIWN

(0 #'7n) 9T 9102 NWY1 72T, AT NN'MNY 12YNn 1901 NNNID 9'0IN7 IX W TNl

NITIX D'0I9N DX D701 727An YA T 7Y MY LY QRN 7D -t nimnn oy 7'nn
NIY NIXOMA LIP NAIMD ,0W) MyY 7w 0'0190 7V 0*7NNY 712 TNR 721 ANKN .7 NN19W NIW'AD
D'0VI9N 72 X NNX7 NNYOX 117 [N 1197w DT 7V DA NITA TNX 72 [XOW NTaIvn DXy (R0 I
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.Received NInidN MY N2 yTAn '019 7w DI oMMl 7pn o'y (3 9'vo ,RFC2821)

Received: from User ([68.216.158.98] RDNS failed) by sosgraphics.com

with Microsoft SMTPSVC(6.0.3790.4675); Fri, 16 Jul 2010 15:02:24 -
0400

0PN NWITYY? NR7inn nNndn

MIX "T-2V |TIN) INITN DYWL "MANNnY 'a %Y (DNNnn 0W) IMINT NX |"xn — from .1
NAIND NX KX¥N1 D'™71aY D'MA101 , PN INKRY? “User” N7 nppna — (M1'w7 N1 oTR/MY
NXN1 2wWNNNI L 7wnY?) 7apnn T¥XNN DRI XY 19D 112NN YXANN N awnnn v IP-n
V'OIN IT N2IMD 2N .(NAT INIX 7¥ N1I¥'NN NAUNON DX KIXNY [N DY R ,NAT NINKn
NX NNXY NIN-2Y ,NAIMD NNIR 7¢ Reverse DNS qoln' n"INX?1 ,0'vaNn 010 ina
DNNN DW X¥N1 X971 WNXn) “[68.216.158.98] RDNS failed” n7w npgna — NINT NNIX
.(7w1 RDNS-v |'i¥n ,IP-n NnaImdY?

N7Y NMIPNY NNAIT? 1N — NYW INIXA YTAINY 9D MIPnN DNNNN DY DX |"¥xn — by .2

(4 9'voa md) n"pIN X7 ,0'MD DNNN NINY [XD KINNT7 NI DMWY “sosgraphics.com”

7¥ dN'MN 9'0InY ANl 901 .NNVAIRA N'MID NI N2 KXN1 IXITN DY D T'vnn 1AT
.(1,3,4 0'9'v0) NONA OIN'¥A INITN MY

NNNIDN INY 72 ¢ TNXR QX1 IXYT DY NIY DIN-7Y ,|nT TR 7970 AX'mn o nn'nne .3

AT NINMN TN N7ITA 'O MY AT ARIT UMD INIK YW YONN 7 NN IxXYI

7010 D PN'W D ,IRITR DY 7Y ATAINY 19D KIN AXINN [ATN D OX ,TYN NIYY 710 121N
JINDD [IYWN IR TN X7 1NN

TIN%7 N1 X1 INKN ,NYYnY? N2IN DN NNIR ™77 2700 (hun') NIWXIN Received-n NINId
2V NIT'YN NINMNN XY 7D .NNIR Y'Y UNNYNN YN N9'RAI NYTINN NN MY TR 7Y
AYTIAN ' |'NANY N1 TR LnwynY .073pnn 2 mipnn NY? TV YT NNIR DN2YY 717000
X71 ,9I'T_DXY2 X'D IT_QYTINY _7'0nY7 |N" 271 sosgraphics.com nxy7 X1Igw Niwa nixn

.PayPal 'mawn ny'an

NIP'TA? NIMTYY? qona ,nnXy AYTINN NITR YT Nivon 0 9'wol Niv'simn IRIT NNND XY
N?*12 72V N1von received-spf NINIDN XNAT? .AVTINN DX 172'7¢ DIIYD D'DWN VXY NRIY
NN MWD paypal.com 7w SPF nNTan '971 "NRn AW 1T N1 J7apnn Mwn yxaw SPF
7 TN1 TV "D XN Sender Policy Framework - SPF .Dnwa NIVTIN NIYW? nwlim X7 nyTinn ny'an
ANIT NN'Y7W2 DD7¢W DNNNAN DY WIN'Y T 20 D2'R NTNNN X7 X INYMY XTI? DO7 Tyw

X2 XNj7'7 N1 SPF v TIy
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,)NWY7I notepad-1 yalpn DX NINSY7 N1 ,*7X100{70 VAN NAITAI INXA .MIME VN9
NIN'MN DX W7 N1 Yalpn 7Y 1101 npNyNaYy nwon NNNY 7902 NTAY NN D97
NOWN 7 TN NIN'MN ,IXNDY TN MY K7W T'WN7 21,7811 12 0'¥270 NDWN 7w [nTn
oy ,PHP nmtya 17'9X IX ,0i712*72 touch NTIRD 'T'-7¥ DOX) NILWDL '11'WY7 NIINY D'¥APN

.2'°0N "N X7 0T ONIO | TY 271 (touch() Nr¥9ON

AN7y ,MSG NIYTIN NIFTINT® NRRNI D'OPZMAIK 7W 21 1901 7900 NI vNI -MSG
-7V nr'ma ,Microsoft n'an Outlook NIP'7n N1DINI Exchange 'MW N71v9n 770> niNxn
ANIT NIDWYNYT NMIVPL'IIR ,Messaging Application Programming Interface — MAPI 0'02
ANITA NIYA9Y puannn? Nin-2v N2 wnnwn? 713' ndnn 7D Microsoft na'ao0a
NYRALINIT UMD 727 DY DIYORN 7W DIXY 19017 DY NINI MIVRPVDIRD NNIWN

.TTI2 MSG Yaip im2 7150 ,07w 011N 0'02 NIXA

A

p'on''nNnn D'TNI'M NITYI 0TI 11V'XY '9D ,NINNDN NITY 0N NNIXR D1'"MYNY 0" 2'Yvn NITYN
NITIR D'0TD ,NAIAN PARND ,AVTIAN DX 12D NAIYN N71vo 7D vynd? |NT NIN'NN 17w xwnY
'Y NKRYT y¥annw ‘e 7D 2y 0Msoni 'univix |SIX2 D'IDTVNNY NITYI ,0'O91IXN D'X]y?

YTINN

D2IN1N 0'02 NX XNP71 MAPI 71710M92 MSG "¥a?7 nwa? (N1 MFCMAPI 'xj7*79RN NIYXNXA
NI9011 NN 77w N7'on1 (Personal Storage Table) PST '¥a NN17 NNWONN X N'¥7'79RN .X'MN
.MAPI-n DINM2

r ————— —— — o
% MFCMAPI x86 Build oo
File Session AddressBook MDB Profile Dump PropertyPane Other Table
Property Name(s) Srart View Value Other Names Tag Type Valu ~ |
P 038000001E muttip : boundary="_002 | 0B000001E  PT_STRINGE  cb:¢
[{% PR_ACCESS, PidTagAccess, pta... Flags: MAPLA... 3 OOFF40003  PTLONG 03
[£%]PR_ACCESS_LEVEL, PidTaghAcce... Flags MAPLM... 1 0OFFI0003  PTLONG  0d
FEC PR_EODY, PR_EODY_A, ptagBody During our regularly scheduled account mainten... PR_BODY_W, PidTagBody 01000001 PT_STRINGE  cbi
(D) PR_CLIENT_SUBMIT_TIME, PidT... 07:02:18.000 PM 7/16/2010 000390040  PT_SYSTIME  Low|
# PR_CONVERSATION_INDEX, Pi... Conversation L. cb: 22 Ipb: 01CB2519DA61AT35703DETBBAI18ACB. . 000710102 PT_BINARY  .0%|=
HEC PR_CONVERSATION_TOPIC, PR... PayPal Flagged Account PR_CONVERSATION_TOPIC_W, Pi.. 0x0070001E PT_STRINGS  cbil
(5)PR_CREATION_TIME, PidTagCr... 11:33:24.654 AM7/19/2010 3007040 PTSYSTIME  Low,
FBC PR_DISPLAY_BCC, PR_DISPLAY ... PR_DISPLAY_BCC_W, PidTagDispl.. (E02001E  PT_STRINGS
PBC PR_DISPLAY_CC, PR_DISPLAY._ PR_DISPLAY_CC_W, PidTagDispla.. Ox0ED3001E  PT_STRINGS
FBC PR_DISPLAV_TO, PR_DISPLAY T... PR_DISPLAY_TO_W, PidTagDispla.. Ox0ED4001E PT_STRINGS
[{%PR_FLAG_STATUS, PidTagFlagS... Flags: fwupM... 2 00000003 PTLONG 02
[{% PR_FOLLOWUP_ICON, PidTagF... Flags: olRedFla.. 6 00950003 PTLONG 036
8] PR_HASATTACH, PidTagHasAt... True 0:0ELBO00E  PT_BOOLEAN
1% PRIMPORTANCE, PidTagimpo... Flags: IMPORT... 2 000170003 PTLONG 02
[{%] PR_INTERNET_CPID, PidTaglnte... 1251 0GFDENO3  PTLONG  UwiE
PR PR_INTERNET_MESSAGEID, PR... <FP o.. PRINTERNET_MESSAGEID W, Pi.. 003500 PT.STRINGS cbi¢
(D)PR_LAST_MODIFICATION_TIVE... 11:33:24.654 AM7/19/2010 G300B0M40  PTSYSTIME  Low
PBC PR_MESSAGE_CLASS, PR_MESS IPM.Note PR_MESSAGE_CLASS_W, PidTagM.. Ox00LADOIE PT_STRINGB  cb:f
(5)PR_MESSAGE_DELIVERY_TIME, 07:05:47.000 PM 7/16/2010 008080040  PT_SYSTIME  Low
[{% PR_MESSAGE _FLAGS, PidTagM... Flags: MSGFLA... 17 0OE070003  PTLONG 01
F2C PR_NORMALIZED_SUBJECT, PR... PayPal Flagged Account PR_NORMALIZED_SUBJECT W, Pi.. O:ELDOOIE PT STRINGS  cbi
8] PR_READ_RECEIPT_REQUESTED... False 000290008 PT_BOOLEAN -
<« | 1 L3

Number of Properties: 41 Properties from IMAPIProp:GetProps()
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